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Dear Ms. Walli: 

Ian A. Mondrow 
Direct 416-369-4670 

ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com  

Assistant: Cathy Galler 
Direct: 416-369-4570 

cathy.galler@gowlingwIg.com  
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Re: EB-2016-0137; EB-2016-0138; EB-2016-0139 — South Bruce Expansion Applications. 

Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Intervention. 

By letter dated January 16, 2017 IGUA sought intervention in the captioned matters (as then 
constituted). 

Having considered intervening procedural directions herein, culminating in Procedural Order No. 3 
issued on March 23rd, IGUA has determined that it does not have a "directly affected constituency" 
in the subject municipalities which requires representation by IGUA. IGUA thus writes to advise the 
Board that it does not intend to seek confirmation of its intervenor status in Phase 2 of this 
proceeding, and will not be providing Phase 1 submissions. 

We trust that this advice is of assistance to the Board. 

Yours truly, 

Ian A. Mondrow 

c: B. Tan (EPCOR Utilities Inc.) 
S. Rahbar (IGUA) 
A. Manzano (OEB Staff) 
M. Millar (OEB Staff) 
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Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which 
consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. 
Our structure is explained in more detail at gowlingwlg.com/legal  


